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NATIONAL OUTREACH PARTNERS 
(updated 3/20/08) 
 

� Access Consulting 

� Advocate Health Care (Oakbrook, IL) 
www.advocatehealth.com 

� African American Health Institute of San 
Bernardino County - AAHI (San Bernardino, 
CA) aahi-sb.acusimplesites.com 

� AIDS Project of the East Bay (Oakland, CA) 
www.apeb.org 

� Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Incorporated 
(Chicago, IL) www.aka1908.com 

� America’s Health Together (AHT) 
(Washington, DC) 
http://www.healthtogether.org 

� American Anthropological Association 
(Arlington, VA) www.aaanet.org 

� American Cancer Society, South Atlantic 
Division, HBCU Project (Raleigh, NC) 
www.cancer.org 

� American College of Nurse-Midwives 
(Silver Spring, MD) www.midwife.org 

� American Public Health Association (APHA) 
(Washington, DC) www.apha.org 

� American Public Health Association (APHA) 
Spirit of 1848 (Washington, DC) 
www.spiritof1848.org/apha%202007.htm 

� Americans for Informed Democracy, 
University of the Sciences in Philadelphia 
Chapter (Philadelphia, PA) 
www.aidemocracy.org 

� Armstrong Atlantic State University, Center 
for Public Health and Media Research 
(Savannah, GA) www.armstrong.edu 

� Asian & Pacific Islander American Health 
Forum (APIAHF) (San Francisco, CA) 
www.apiahf.org 

� Association for Community Health 
Improvement (ACHI) (San Francisco, CA) 
www.communityhlth.org 

� Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America 
(AAFA) (Washington, DC) www.aafa.org 

� Atlanta Neighborhood Development 
Partnership, Inc. (ANDP) (Atlanta, GA) 
www.andpi.org 

� Baltimore Babies Born Healthy Leadership 
in Action Program (Baby-LAP) (Annapolis, 
MD)  http://babylap.a.wiki-site.com 

� Bay Area Regional Health Inequities 
Initiative (BARHII) (Oakland, CA) 
www.barhii.org 

� Berkeley Media Studies Group (Berkeley, 
CA) www.bmsg.org 

� Black Women’s Agenda (Arlington, VA) 
www.bwainc.org 

� Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Minnesota 
Foundation (Eagan, MN) 
www.bluecrossmn.com/foundation 

� Boston University, School of Public Health 
(Boston, MA) sph.bu.edu 

� Brighter Beginnings (Oakland, CA) 
www.brighter-beginnings.org 

� Brown University Family Medicine 
Residency at Memorial Hospital 
(Pawtucket, RI) 
www.brownfamilymedicine.org 

� California Public Health Association - North 
(CPAH-N) (Oakland, CA) www.cphan.org 

� Campbell Hoffman Foundation (McLean, 
VA) www.campbellhoffman.org 

� Carnegie Mellon University (Pittsburgh, PA) 
www.cmu.edu 

� Center for Health and Community, 
University of California, San Francisco, 
(San Francisco, CA) www.chc.ucsf.edu 
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� Center for Health Disparities Research, 
University of Nevada Las Vegas, School of 
Public Health (Las Vegas, NV) 
chdr.unlv.edu/index2.htm 

� Center for Health Equity Research and 
Promotion (CHERP) (Philadelphia, PA) 
www.cherp.org 

� Center for Health Policy, University of 
Missouri-Columbia (Columbia, MI) 
healthpolicy.missouri.edu/ 

� Center for Minority Health, University of 
Pittsburgh (Pittsburgh, PA) 
www.cmh.pitt.edu 

� Center for Social Disparities in Health, 
University of California, San Francisco (San 
Francisco, CA) www.ucsf.edu/csdh/ 

� Center of Population Health and Health 
Disparities, University of Illinois at Chicago 
Cancer Center (Chicago, IL) 
cphhd.hrpc.uic.edu 

� Chi Eta Phi Sorority, Incorporated 
(Washington DC) www.chietaphi.com 

� Chicago Department of Public Health 
(Chicago, IL) 
www.ci.chi.il.us/WORKSMart/health 

� Children's Hospital and Regional Medical 
Center (Seattle, WA) 
www.seattlechildrens.org 

� CityMatCH (Omaha, NE) 
www.citymatch.org 

� Clinical Directors Network (New York, NY)   
www.CDNetwork.org 

� Columbia University, School of International 
& Public Affairs and Graduate School of 
Architecture, Planning & Preservation (New 
York, NY) www.sipa.columbia.edu 

� CommonHealth ACTION (Washington, DC) 
www.commonhealthaction.org 

� Communities of Color Coalition (Everett, 
WA) www.c3coalition.org 

� Community Health Works, San Francisco 
State University (San Francisco, CA) 
www.communityhealthworks.org 

� Community-Campus Partnerships for 
Health (Seattle, WA) 
depts.washington.edu/ccph/index.html 

� Connecticut Association of Directors of 
Health, Inc. (Hartford, CT) www.cadh.org 

� Congressional Black Caucus Health 
Braintrust (CBC-HBT) (Washington, DC) 
www.house.gov/list/press/ 
nc12_watt/cbc_pr_healthbraintrust.html 

� Consumer Health Foundation (Washington, 
DC) www.consumerhealthfdn.org 

� Critical MASS / Center for Community 
Health Research Education and Service 
(Boston, MA) www.enddisparities.org 

� Cuyahoga County Board (Parma, OH) 
boe.cuyahogacounty.us 

� Davidson Consulting (Decatur, GA) 
www.chrcatlanta.org/directry/DAVID.htm 

� Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Incorporated 

(Washington, DC) www.deltasigmatheta.org 

� Department of Public Health Sciences, 
University of California, Davis (Davis, CA) 
phs.ucdavis.edu 

� East Central University (Ada, OK) 
www.ecok.edu 

� Eta Sigma Gamma - Alpha Nu 
(Greensboro, NC) 
www.etasigmagamma.org 

� Families USA (Washington, DC) 
www.familiesusa.org 

� Finger Lakes Environmental Film Festival at 
Ithaca College (Ithaca, NY) 
www.ithaca.edu/fleff 

� Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center 
(Seattle, WA) www.fhcrc.org 

� George Washington University School of 
Public Health & Health Services, Partners 
for Health Information (Washington, DC) 
www.connectforhealth.gwu.edu 

� George Washington University, Department 
of Health Services Management and 
Leadership (Washington, DC) 
www.gwumc.edu/sphhs/departments/hsml 

� George Washington University, School of 
Public Health and Health Services 
(Washington, DC) www.gwumc.edu/sphhs 

� Grady College of Journalism and Mass 
Communication, University of Georgia, 
(Athens, GA) www.grady.uga.edu 

� Grassroots Leadership Network of Marin 
(San Rafael, CA) www.maringrassroots.org 
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� Guilford County Coalition on Infant 
Mortality, Community Action for Healthy 
Babies (Guilford County, NC) 
www.co.guilford.nc.us 

� Harvard Center for Society and Health, 
Harvard School of Public Health (Boston, 
MA) www.hsph.harvard.edu/society/ 

� Hattie Carthan Community Garden 
(Brooklyn, NY) 
www.nycgovparks.org/sub_your_park/histor
ical_signs/hs_historical_sign.php?id=11891 

� Health and Medicine Policy Research 
Group (HMPRG) (Chicago, IL) hmprg.org 

� Health Care Foundation of Greater Kansas 
City (Kansas City, MO) 
www.healthcare4kc.org 

� Health Literacy Foundation (Munster, IN) 
www.healthliteracyfoundation.org  

� Health Partners of Philadelphia 
(Philadelphia, PA) www.heatlhpart.com 

� Health Workers for People Over Profit  

� Healthcare Consortium of Illinois (Dolton, 
IL) www.hcionline.org 

� Healthy Child Healthy World (Los Angeles, 
CA) www.healthchild.org 

� Healthy Connections Network (Akron, OH) 
www.healthysummit.org 

� Helfgott Research Institute (Portland, OR) 
www.helfgott.org 

� Henry Ford Health System, Institute on 
Multicultural Health (Detroit, MI) 
www.henryford.com 

� Human Rights Action, Institute of Human 
Rights, Emory University (Atlanta, GA) 
humanrights.emory.edu 

� Human Services Coalition (Miami, FL) 
www.hscdade.org 

� Illinois African-American Coalition for 
Prevention (Chicago, IL) 
www.prevention.org/initiatives.IAACP.asp 

� Illinois Maternal and Child Health Coalition 
(Chicago, IL) www.ilmaternal.org 

� Illinois Public Health Association 
(Springfield, IL) www.ipha.com 

� Institute for Alternative Futures, Disparity 
Reducing Advances Project (Alexandria, 
VA) www.altfutures.com/DRA/ 

� Institute for Justice and Journalism at the 
Annenberg School, University of Southern 
California (Los Angeles, CA) 
http://www.justicejournalism.org/ 

� Institute for Public Health Sciences of 
Yeshiva University (Bronx, NY) 
www.yu.edu/iphs 

� Institute of Medicine (Washington, DC) 
www.iom.edu 

� ISAIAH / Gamaliel Foundation 
(Minneapolis, MN) 
http://www.gamaliel.org/ISAIAH/default.htm 

� Ithaca College Library (Ithaca, NY) 
www.ithaca.edu/library 

� Jackson Roadmap to Health Equity Project 
(Jackson, MS)  

� James T Bowse Health Trust (Rutland, VT) 
www.rrmc.org 

� Jane Addams Hull House Association 
Center for Civil Society (formerly the 
Human Relations Foundation) (Chicago, IL) 
www.hullhouse.org 

� Jefferson County Place Matters Team, 
Congregations for Public Health, Inc 
(Birmingham, AL) www.jcdh.org 

� Joint Center for Political and Economic 
Studies Health Policy Institute (Washington, 
DC) 
www.jointcenter.org/healthpolicy/index.php 

� Kaiser Permanente (Oakland and 
Richmond, CA) www.kp.org 

� King County Bar Association (Seattle, WA) 
www.kcba.org 

� Lansing Latino Health Alliance (Lansing, 
MI) www.lansinglatinohealthalliance.org 

� Latino Health Collaborative, Inc. (San 
Bernardino, CA) 
www.latinohealthcollaborative.org 

� Latino Public Broadcasting (Los Angeles, 
CA) www.lpbp.org 

� Loma Linda University, School of Public 
Health (Loma Linda, CA) 
www.llu.edu/llu/sph 

� Loyola University Chicago, Stritch School of 
Medicine (Maywood, IL) 
www.meddean.luc.edu 

� Loyola University Chicago, Department of 
Preventive Medicine (Maywood, IL) 
www.lumc.edu/depts/prevmed 
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� Ma'at Youth Academy (Richmond, CA) 
www.maatya.org 

� March of Dimes National Office (White 
Plains, NY) www.marchofdimes.com 

� Massachusetts Department of Public Health 
(Boston, MA) www.mass.gov/DPH 

� Maternal and Child Health Training 
Program, University of Minnesota School of 
Public Health (Minneapolis, MN) 
www.epi.umn.edu/mch 

� McKinney & Associates (Washington, DC) 
www.mckpr.com 

� Metropolitan Washington Public Health 
Association (Washington, DC) 
mwpha.org/joomla/ 

� MetroWest Community Health Care 
Foundation (Framingham, MA) 
www.mchcf.org 

� Minnesota Public Health Association 
(Minneapolis, MN) www.mpha.net 

� Minority Health Association (Chicago, IL)  

� Mississippi House Representative George 
Flaggs (Jackson, MS) 
www.ls.state.ms.us/house.htm 

� Missouri Health Care for All (Jefferson City, 
MO) www.mohealthcare.com 

� Missouri Telehealth Network, University of 
Missouri, School of Medicine (Columbia, 
MO) telehealth.muhealth.org 

� Multicultural Council of America  
www.multiculturalcouncil.org 

� National Assembly on School-Based Health 
Care (NASBHC) (Washington, DC) 
www.nasbhc.org 

� National Association of Chronic Disease 
Directors (NACDD) (Olympia, WA) 
www.chronicdisease.org 

� National Association of City and County 
Health Officials (NACCHO) (Washington, 
DC) www.naccho.org/ 

� National Association of Colored Women's 
Clubs (Saginaw, MI) www.nacwc.org  

� National Association of Counties (NACO) 
(Washington, DC) www.naccho.org/ 

� National Association of Local Boards of 
Health (NALBOH) (Bowling Green, OH) 
www.nalboh.org 

� National Association of Social Workers 
(NASW) (Washington, DC) 
www.socialworkers.org 

� National Black Programming Consortium 
(New York, NY) www.nbpc.tv 

� National Cancer Institute, Center to Reduce 
Health Disparities (Bethesda, MD) 
www.cancer.gov/ 

� National Civic League (Denver, CO) 
www.ncl.org 

� National Conference for Community and 
Justice of Metropolitan St. Louis (St. Louis, 
MO) www.nccjstl.org 

� National Consortium for Multicultural 
Education for Health Professionals, 
Stanford School of Medicine (Stanford, CA) 
http://culturalmeded.stanford.edu/ 

� National Council on Churches of Christ 
(NCC) (New York, NY) www.ncccusa.org/ 

� National Health Policy Training Alliance for 
Communities of Color (Washington, DC) 
http://www.healthpolicyalliance.org/ 

� National Nursing Centers Consortium 
www.nncc.us 

� National Policy Alliance (Washington, DC)  

� National Public Health Information Coalition 
(NHPIC) (Marietta, GA) www.nphic.org 

� National Resource Center for the Healing of 
Racism (Battle Creek, MI) www.nrchr.org 

� National Sarcoidosis Society (Chicago, IL) 
www.nationalsarcoidosisfriends.org 

� Native American Public 
Telecommunications (Lincoln, NE) 
www.nativetelecom.org  
www.visionmaker.org www.airos.org 

� Nevada Office of Minority Health (Carson 
City, NV) 
health.nv.gov/index.php?option=com_conte
nt&task=view&id=24&Itemid=53 

� Nevada Public Health Association (Reno, 
NV) www.nphaonline.org 

� New America Media (San Francisco, CA) 
www.newamericamedia.org 

� New Jersey Society of Public Health 
Education (NJSOPHE) (Belvidere, NJ) 
www.njsophe.org 

� New Mexico Public Health Association 
(Albuquerque, NM) www.nmpha.org 
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� New York State Association of County 
Health Officials (NYSACHO) (Albany, NEW 
YORK) www.nysacho.org 

� North West Federation of Community 
Organizations (NWFCO) (Seattle, WA) 
www.nwfco.org/ 

� Northeastern University, Bouve College of 
Health Sciences (Boston, MA) 
www.northeastern.edu/bouve 

� Northeastern University, Institute on Urban 
Health Research (IUHR) (Boston, MA) 
www.northeastern.edu/bouve/research/IUH
R/index.html 

� Northern Virginia Health Foundation 
(Alexandria, VA) 
www.maeeval.org/www/Opportunities/North
VirgHealthFound_ProgramOffice_092107.p
df 

� Office of Children's Health Protection 
(OCHP), U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) (Washington, DC) 
www.epa.gov/children 

� Opportunity Agenda (Washington, DC) 
http://www.opportunityagenda.org/ 

� Pacific Islanders in Communications 
(Honolulu, HI) www.piccom.org 

� Papa Ola Lokahi, Association of Asian 
Pacific Community Health Organizations 
(Oakland, CA) 
http://www.papaolalokahi.org/ 

� Park Forest Health Department, Nurses 
Plus Home Healthcare (Park Forest, IL) 
www.pfhealth.net 

� Partners for a Prosperous Athens/One 
Athens (Athens, GA) 
www.prosperousathens.org 

� People’s Health Movement – USA  
www.phm-usa.org 

� Permanent Commission on the Status of 
Women, Connecticut Women's Health 
Campaign (Hartford, CT) 
www.cga.ct.gov/pcsw 

� Phase Piggy Back Inc. Barbee Family 
Wealth Center (New York, NY) 
www.phasepiggyback.org 

� PolicyLink (Oakland, CA) 
www.policylink.org 

� Population Health Forum, University of 
Washington, School of Public Health and 
Community Medicine (Seattle, WA) 
www.nwcphp.org 

� Population Studies Center,  University of 
Michigan's Institute for Social Research 
(Ann Arbor, MI) www.psc.isr.umich.edu 

� Portland State University - School of Urban 
and Public Affairs (Portland, OR) 
www.upa.pdx.edu/ 

� Poverty & Race Research Action Council 
(PRRAC) (Washington, DC) www.prrac.org 

� Prevention Institute (Oakland, CA) 
www.preventioninstitute.org/ 

� Primary Care Coalition of Montgomery 
County (Silver Spring, MD) 
www.primarycarecoalition.org 

� Progressive Leadership Alliance of Nevada 
(Reno, NV) www.planevada.org 

� Quality Community Council (Charlottesville, 
VA) www.cvilleqcc.com 

� Reduce and Eliminate Health Disparities 
Intiative (REHDI) (San Diego, CA) 
www.rehdi.org 

� Rhode Island Department of Health 
(Providence, RI) www.health.ri.gov 

� Rio Hondo College Library (Whittier, CA) 
library.riohondo.edu 

� Robert H. Lurie Comprehensive Cancer 
Center, Northwestern University (Chicago, 
IL) www.cancer.northwestern.edu 

� Robert Wood Johnson Taskforce on Health 
Disparities, George Washington University, 
School of Public Health (Washington, DC) 
www.rwjf.org and www.gwumc.edu/sphhs 

� Rollins School of Public Health, Emory 
University (Atlanta, GA) 
www.sph.emory.edu 

� San Francisco State University, Dept of 
Health Education (San Francisco, CA) 
www.sfsu.edu/~hed/dept/glance.htm 

� San Francisco State University, Health 
Equity Initiative (San Francisco, CA) 
http://www.sfsu.edu/tdirect/557.htm 

� Service Employees International Union 
(SEIU) (Washington, DC) www.seiu.org 
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� SHARE Food Network (Washington, DC) 
www.sharedc.org 

� Society for Public Health Education 
(SOPHE) (Washington, DC) 
http://www.sophe.org/ 

� South Delta Place Matters Team 

� St. Joseph Community Health 
(Albuquerque, NM) www.stjosephnm.org 

� St. Joseph Health System (SJHS), Center 
for Healthcare Reform, (Takoma Park, MD) 
www.stjhs.org 

� St. Luke's Episcopal Health Charities 
(Houston, TX) http://www.slehc.org/ 

� St. Vincent Charity Hospital (Cleveland, 
OH) www.stvincentcharity.com 

� Stanford University School of Medicine, 
Office of Community Health (Stanford, CA) 
och.stanford.edu 

� Summit Health Institute for Research and 
Education, Inc (SHIRE) (Washington, DC) 
www.shireinc.org 

� Texas Health Institute (Austin, TX) 
www.texashealthinstitute.org 

� The California Endowment (TCE) (Los 
Angeles, CA) www.calendow.org 

� The Center for the Advancement of Health, 
Kellogg Scholars in Health Disparities 
Program (Washington, DC) 
http://www.cfah.org/programs/scholars_net
work.cfm 

� The Diversity Center of Northeast Ohio, Inc. 
(Cleveland, OH) 
www.diversitycenterneo.org 

� The Health Trust (Campbell, CA) 
www.healthtrust.org 

� The Lupus Foundation of America Inc. 
(Washington, DC) www.lupus.org 

� The MacArthur Network on SES and Health 
(San Francisco, CA) 
http://www.macses.ucsf.edu/Default.htm 

� The Praxis Project (Washington, DC) 
www.thepraxisproject.org 

� Tomás Rivera Policy Institute, University of 
Southern California (Los Angeles, CA) 
www.trpi.org 

� Trust for America's Health (Washington, 
DC) http://healthyamericans.org/ 

� University of Alabama at Birmingham (UAB) 
Minority Health and Research Center 
(Birmingham, AL) www.UABMHRC.com 

� University of Arkansas for Medical 
Sciences, Fay W. Boozman College of 
Public Health (Little Rock, AR) 
www.uams.edu/coph 

� University of California, Berkeley, School of 
Public Health (Berkeley, CA) 
www.sph.berkeley.edu 

� University of California, San Francisco, 
Osher Center for Integrative Medicine (San 
Francisco, CA) www.osher.ucsf.edu 

� University of Chicago, Center for Health 
and the Social Sciences (Chicago, IL) 
http://chess.bsd.uchicago.edu 

� University of Chicago, Center for 
Interdisciplinary Health Disparities 
Research (CIHDR), Institute for Mind & 
Biology (Chicago, IL) cihdr.uchicago.edu 

� University of Dayton, School of Law 
(Dayton, OH) law.udayton.edu/ 

� University of Illinois at Chicago, College of 
Medicine, Special Curricular Programs 
(Chicago, IL) www.med.uiuc.edu 

� University of Louisville, School of Public 
Health (Louisville, KY) www.louisville.edu 

� University of Maryland College Park School 
of Public Health (College Park, MD) 
www.sph.umd.edu/main.cfm 

� University of Michigan School of Public 
Health (Ann Arbor, MI) www.sph.umich.edu 

� University of Minnesota - Center for 
Leadership Education in Maternal and Child 
Public Health (Minneapolis, MN) 
www.epi.umn.edu/mch 

� University of Minnesota School of Public 
Health (Minneapolis, MN) 
www.sph.umn.edu 

� University of Minnesota, School of 
Medicine, Center for Clinical Research, 
Program in Health Disparities Research 
(UMN PHDR) (Minneapolis, MN) 
www.healthdisparities.umn.edu 

� University of Missouri-Kansas City, School 
of Medicine (Kansas City, MO) 
www.umkc.edu/medicine/mediacenter 

� University of Nebraska Medical Center 
(UNMC) Center for Reducing Health 
Disparities (Omaha, NE) 
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www.unmc.edu/publichealth/healthdisparity/
healthdisparities.htm 

� University of New Mexico Health Education 
Program, HESS Department, College of 
Education (Albuquerque, NM) 
hsc.unm.edu/education 

� University of North Carolina, School of 
Public Health Student Government (Chapel 
Hill,NC) www.studentorgs.unc.edu/subsph 

� University of Wisconsin Population Health 
Institute (Madison, WI) 
http://www.pophealth.wisc.edu/UWPHI 

� Vermont Coalition for People of Color, Inc. 
(Burlington, VT)  

� Vital Pictures (Brighton, MA) 
www.vitalpix.com 

� Walden House Inc. (San Francisco, CA) 
www.waldenhouse.org 

� Washington Health Foundation (Seattle, 
WA) healthieststate.org 

� Wayne State University (Detroit, MI) 
wayne.edu 

� West Harlem Environmental Action (WE 
ACT) (New York, NY) www.weact.org 

� Westside Health Authority (Chicago, IL) 
www.healthauthority.org 

� Wisconsin Division of Public Health 
(Milwaukee, WI) 
http://DHFS.wisconsin.gov/aboutDHFS 

� Wisconsin Division of Public Health, 
Department of Health & Family Servies 
(Milwaukee, WI) dhfs.wisconsin.gov 

� WLJT-TV (Martin, TN) www.wljt.org  

� Women’s Cancer Resource Center 
(Oakland, CA) www.wcrc.org 

� Women’s Community Clinic (San 
Francisco, CA) 
www.thewomenscommunityclinic.org 

� YWCA of Greater Austin (Austin, TX) 
www.ywcaaustin.org 
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NACCHO: National Association of County & City Health Officials 
Health Equity Campaign Partners 
 
This list is maintained by NACCHO and posted at: http://www.naccho.org/topics/justice/index.cfm 
As the focal point of the Health Equity Campaign, Local Health Departments have committed to conduct town 
hall meetings that will feature "Unnatural Causes: Is Inequality Making Us Sick?" LHDs will conduct their town 
hall meetings between March 2008 and February 2009. For more information please contact Nandi Troutman at 
ntroutman@naccho.org. 
 
Local Health Departments 
 

� Alameda County Health Department, CA 

� Amherst Health Department, MA 

� Anne Arundel County Department of 
Health, MI 

� Baltimore City Health Department, MD 

� Barberton City Health District,OH 

� Berkeley City Public Health Department, 
CA 

� Bernalillo County, NM 

� Bethlehem Health Bureau, PA 

� Blaine County Health Department, OK 

� Boston Public Health Commission, MA 

� Bridgeport Health Department, CT 

� Canadian County Health Department, OK 

� Carter County, OK 

� Cincinnati Health Department, OH 

� City of Fort Worth, TX 

� Cleveland County Health Department, OK 

� Coconino County Health Department, 
Flagstaff, AZ 

� Columbus Public Health, OH 

� Contra Costa Health Services, CA 

� Cook County Department of Public Health, 
IL 

� County of Marin District of Public Health, 
CA 

� Cuyahoga County Board of Health, OH 

� Dekalb County Board of Heath, GA 

� Detroit Health and Wellness, MI 

� Douglas County Health Department, NE 

� Dutchess County Health Department, NY 

� Duval County Health Department, FL 

� Erie County General Health District, OH 

� Forsyth County Department of Public 
Health, NC 

� Frederick County Health Department, MD 

� Fresno County Department of Community 
Health, CA 

� Fulton County Department of Health and 
Wellness, GA 

� Galveston County Health District, TX 

� Gennessee County Health Department, 
Flint, MI 

� Houston Department of Health and Human 
Services, TX 

� Humboldt County Public Health, CA 

� Hunterdon County, NJ 

� Ingham County Health Department, MI 

� Jefferson County, AL 

� Jefferson County, OK 

� Johnston County, OK 

� Kansas City Health Department, MO 

� Kern County, CA 

� Kingfisher County Health Department, OK 

� Larimer County Department of Health and 
Environment, CO 

� Ledgelight Health District, CT 

� Lincoln County Health Department, OK 

� Logan County Health Department, OK 

� Los Angeles County Health Department, 
CA 

� Louisville Metro Department of Health and 
Wellness, KY 

� Love County, OK  

� Madison and Dane County, WI 

� Mahoning County Health District, OH 

� Marion County Health Department, IN 

� Merced County Department of Public 
Health, CA 

� Miami-Dade County Health Department, FL 

� Milwaukee City Health Department, WI 

� Minneapolis Department of Health and 
Family Support, MN 

� Monroe County Health Department, MI 

� Multnomah County Health Department, OR 

� Napa County Health and Human Services 
Agency, CA 

� Nassau County Health Department, FL 

� Nevada County, CA 
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� New Orleans Health Department, LA 

� North Central Health District, Lewiston, ID 

� Northern Kentucky Independent District 
Health Department, KY 

� Osage County Health Department, OK 

� Ottawa County Health Department, OK 

� Peoria City/County Health Department, IL 

� Philadelphia Department of Public Health, PA 

� Plumas County Public Health Agency, CA 

� Public Health - Dayton, OH  

� Region 6, DHEC , SC 

� Rogers County Health Department, OK 

� Sacramento County, DHHS, Public Health 
Division, CA 

� Saginaw County Department of Public 
Health, MI 

� San Diego Health and Human Services 
Agency, CA 

� San Francisco Department of Public 
Health, CA 

� San Joaquin County, CA 

� San Luis Obispo Public Health, CA 

� San Mateo County Health Services, CA 

� Santa Clara County Public Health 
Department, CA 

� Santa Cruz Health Department, CA 

� Seattle-King County Department of Health, 
WA 

� Sedgwick County, KS 

� Sharkey-Issaquenna, MS 

� Shasta Health Department, CA 

� Shawnee County Health Angency, CA 

� Solano County Health and Social Services 
Dept, CA 

� Sonoma County Department of Health 
Services, CA 

� Southern Nevada Health District, NV 

� Springfield Department of Health and 
Human Services, MA 

� Sullivan County Public Health services 
(Nursing) 

� Tacoma-Pierce County Health Department, 
WA 

� Tarrant County Public Health, TX 

� Texas County Health Department, OK 

� Tippecanoe County Health, IN 

� Town of Ludlow Board of Health, MA 

� Tulsa City-Coutny Health Department, OK 

� Wagoner County Health Department, OK 

� Warren County Health Department, NJ 

� Washington County Health Department, OK 

� Washtenaw County Health Department, MI 

� Wayne County Department of Health, MI 

� Winnebago County Health Department, IL 

 
 

State Health Departments 
 

� Oklahoma State Department of Health 

� Oregon Health Department 

� Virginia Department of Health – Office of 
Minority Health and Public Policy 

� Vermont Department of Health 

 

Other Organizations 
 

� Hudson River Health Care, NY 

� Georgia Southern University - Center for 
Rural Health, GA 

� University of New Mexico - Community 
Environmental, NM 

� University of Virginia Health System, VA 

� CT Association of Directors of Health Inc., 
CT 

� Medical Reserve Corp, Hampden County, 
MA 


